Skaﬁ AGENDA ITEM #14.

PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

1415 Freeway Drive | Mount Vernon, Washington 98273 | (360) 424-7104 | SkagitPUD.org

August 12, 2025 MEMORANDUM
TO: George Sidhu, P.E., General Manager
FROM: Jay Sedivy, C.S.P., Safety and Risk Coordinator

SUBJECT: Safety Practice and Procedure (SP&P) 3008, Control of Hazardous Energy

Requested Action:
For information only, no action required.

Background:

SP&P 3008 was created to ensure compliance with Washington Administrative Code (WAC) 296-803,
WAC 296-155-429, and other applicable regulations. There is currently no written PUD policy or
practice document regarding the control of hazardous energy, such as electricity, or the hydraulic or
pneumatic pressure hazards common to a water utility. The goal of this SP&P is to clearly define a
consistent approach and describe how the PUD will manage and reduce the hazards of exposure to
various types of energy our employees encounter. In addition, this SP&P will ensure the PUD complies
with WAC 296-800 core rules requiring written safety programs to maximize the effectiveness of our
program and safeguard the health and safety of employees who are exposed to sources of hazardous
energy.

Fiscal Impact:
There is no anticipated fiscal impact associated with this SP&P.

Enclosures: 1. DRAFT SPP 3008


https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3524362/DRAFT_SPP_3008_Hazardous_Energy_Control_01JUL2025_GS_DS.pdf

